# **Success Kingsley**

Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam | +84705863274 | Email | Github | Portfolio | Linkedin

## **Career Summary**

I am a Frontend Developer with 4 years of experience in designing and building intuitive web and mobile applications using React and React Native for startups, freelance and open source. My expertise includes developing frontend functionalities, integrating APIs, and optimizing performance with ReactJS and NodeJS technologies.

## **Work Experience**

# Freelance Software Developer

March 2022 - Present

Upwork | Remote

- Developed a custom e-commerce platform using ReactJS/Typescript for frontend and Node.JS for backend, which supported a user base of over 15,000 within the first six months post-launch in the Netherlands. <u>Live URL</u>
- Engineered a Talent Search Platform for a client using NextJS, NodeJS, which supported a user base of over 6000 customers and effectively handled 500+ transactions daily. Live URL
- Integrated React Query and Axios for efficient data fetching and error handling. This ensured a smooth and responsive user experience. <u>Live URL</u>
- Technologies: NextJS, ReactJS, React Query and Axios, TailwindCSS, Redux/Zustand, JWT, TypeScript, Vercel, Framer-motion and CMS.

### Software Developer

October 2023 - March 2024

Void Technologies | Netherlands

- Spearheaded the development and maintenance of a collaborative coding platform, facilitating knowledge sharing among programmers.
- Implemented robust code review processes to ensure code quality and adherence to best practices.
- Collaborated with cross-functional teams to gather requirements, troubleshoot issues, and deliver software solutions on time.
- Technologies: ReactJS, TailwindCSS, TypeScript, NodeJS, Docker, Github Actions, JWT and Cloudnative.

### Frontend Developer

April 2023 - September 2023

World Wide Techies - (WWT) | Remote

- Developed a real-time chat application leveraging Firebase, enhancing user engagement and interaction.
- Built live streaming features using React components and Socket.io, improving user experience and platform versatility.
- Authored comprehensive READMEs and technical documentation, promoting better understanding and usage of the platform among developers.
- Technologies: NextJS, ReactJS, TailwindCSS, Firebase, Web Sockets, JavaScript, Vercel.

#### **Python Developer**

January 2022 - April 2022

#### NIIT | Nigeria

- Designed and implemented Python scripts to automate system applications, increasing efficiency and reducing manual intervention.
- Developed GUI applications using Tkinter, improving user interaction and experience.

# **Success Kingsley**

Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam | +84705863274 | Email | Github | Portfolio | Linkedin

- Collaborated with the development team to identify and resolve system bottlenecks and performance issues.
- Technologies: Python and Tkinter.

## **Projects**

#### **CEXA**

December 2023 - Present

- CEXA known as Code Execution API is a Remote Code Execution Engine designed with docker to run and execute arbitrary or untrusted code in an isolated and safe environment securely. I made the Project Open Source. Here's the <u>API Documentation</u> and <u>Github Link</u>

Technologies: NodeJS/ExpressJS, TypeScript, Docker, Digital Ocean Droplet.

Carai - (WIP)

December 2023 - Present

- An Open Source p2p collaborative coding platform for programmers. Live URL & Github Link
  - Designing and developing the application's GUI using Next.js/ReactJS, enhancing user experience with onboarding screens, a code editor interface, and a tab management system.
  - Integrating a Remote Code Execution API for handling POST requests for code execution.
  - Technologies: NextJS/ReactJS, TypeScript, React Context API, TailwindCSS, Shadon UI, Next Themes.

**3D Shirt Customizer** 

November 2023

- A Web-based application that aims to redefine the way you personalize your clothing using DALLE AI API to generate and customize images, enriching the customization process. <u>Live URL</u> & <u>Github Link</u>
Technologies: Vite/ReactJS, TailwindCSS, React colors, Valtio, Dalle API, ThreeJS, NodeJS/ExpressJS, Render, Vercel.

### **Education**

Federal University of Technology Owerri Nigeria Degree November 2017 - October 2021

Bachelor of Science in Computer Science and Technology.

#### **Skills**

- Programming Languages: JavaScript, TypeScript, Python, GO
- Frameworks: ReactJS, Node.js, Express, Next.js, Axios.
- Databases: MongoDB, MySQL, PostgreSQL
- Frontend: HTML5, CSS3, TailwindCSS
- DevOps/Cloud: Docker, AWS, Digital Ocean, Vercel.
- Version Control: Git
- Methodologies: Agile
- Testing: Jest, Mocha, React Testing Library & Storybook.
- CI/CD: GitHub Actions
- State Management: ReduxJS, Zustand, RecoilJS, React Query.
- Others: English Communication, Pair Programming, Problem Solving, Attention to Details, Documentation.